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November 14, L9g6

Letters to the Editor
The New york Times :
229 West  43rd Street
New York, New york 10036

ATT:  Us .  I ne l l  W i l l i s

Dear  Ms .  W i l l i s :

Thank -you for. - your promp_t^- terephone. call yesterday morninginformin€t. us th;t ouf faxed r,ett,er to the Editor rdas beincrconsidered for pubricatlon. we rook forward to =p".rirdlirail=iilGeorge GustLnes, who you indicated 
-woura 

be "ii i i.,q us ratertoday.

Because of the profoundry serious nature of what our Letterdescribes, we encrose the iorrowing ""-t=tunti i i i .ng irlteriats:
(a) our Apr i l  29,  i .996 let ter  to Mr.  Finnegan,detair ing our repeated requests to obtaininformation about, the Gove'rnor,s temp'raryjudicia] screening cornmittee-ind .nr"*i i i , l l-",

Exhibit -,,F,,, uninplemented Executive ordrlr 1oestablishing State, Department, and Countyjudicial screening connittees

(b) our June L2, 1996
enclosing our June
Senators of the New

letter to Mr. Finnegan,
11 ,  l_996 le t te r  to  

- the

York State Senate

AIso enclosed is  a copy of  our  Apr i l  24,to meet with Governor pataki to^ piesent
signatures of i l thousands of New yofkers,J.

1996 le t ter  request ing
hin with the petit ioi

A l t h o u g h e a c h o f t h e f o r e g o i n g 1 e t t e r s w a s s e n t @
return receiptr w€ recelved- ro 

- 
i"=p;;.-1; 

=#y 
of them.Additionalry, in writ ing our Letter to the Editor, vre verif iedthat there has been no -lmplementatio" tr Executive' order l_o andthat the temporary. judiciar ="."*i"g committee, about whichthere is no puuticly avairJie 

-- 
i i iorrnatj.on, stirr has notelephone nurnber excepC through Mr. Finnegan.
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Page Two
Ms.  Ine l l  Wi l t i s

Enclosures

Novenber L4, 1996

FYr'  l re encrose a copy of  cJArs informat ionar brochurecontaining' 
?=. i-nserts, 

-rreprints - 
or 

--our 
two Letters to theEditor, published in--tne, l le!, york- I,S.w .rouqnal, rConmissionAbandonsrnves t iga t iver . lu "a" f f i , ,gs tana- - I l l6 -Jus t i f i ca t ion

f o r P r o c e s s ' = . ' " . : - I " " ' ' . - - | t / z a / g 6 ) . , ' i s , w e t t a s ; ; l y ' W
Times op-Ed ad "wheie d; you c; wt.r, Judges Breal< the Law?rl( rc /?6/e4. )  .
we also encl0se - a 'hard "-?p{" of - the 

T+{"=.r-- pubrr-cation of our
ffi;"ir:"r;l;. 

Editor, i'u"tr.i=iro.lny- na€,inssa'r f which appeared on

Yours for a quality judiciary,

AQrcz €r.
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center  for  Judic ia l 'a"" " " " taUi l i ty ,  Inc.
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